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TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Sheila Nickolopoulos, Director of Policy and Legislative Affairs, Mayor’s Office of
Housing and Community Development

DATE: February 24, 2025

SUBIJECT: File 250104: Accept and Expend Grant - Retroactive - California Department of
Social Services - Center for Immigrant Protection - $250,000 - FY2024-2027

The Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development is requesting retroactive approval of
this grant. The grant period is July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2027.

When MOHCD received the award notification from the State in December 2024, the State set the
start date at July 1, 2024. This start date aligns with the State’s start of fiscal year and ensures that
the funds are not compromised in the state budget.
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